
 
 

INFORMATION ABOUT 
GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS 

 

 
   

 B D Jokhakar & Co.  
Chartered Accountants  

www.bdjokhakar.com



B.D. Jokhakar & Co. Chartered Accountants 
               www.bdjokhakar.com 

 
Page 2 of 7 

 
Updated: March 2016 Information About Government Departments 

 

Important Ministries, Regulators - Federal Government 

o Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Department of Commerce, 
Udyog Bhavan, New Delhi, 110 107; Tel: 91-11- 2306 2261; Fax: 91-11- 
2306 3418; Website: http://commerce.nic.in/MOC/index.asp 

o Ministry of Finance (MoF), Website: http://www.finmin.nic.in/ 

o Ministry of Finance- Department of Financial Services, Jeevan Deep 
Building Parliament Street, New Delhi - 110 001; Tel: 91-11- 2334 6874; 
Email: wim-dfs@nic.in; Website: http://financialservices.gov.in/ 

o Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Garage No.14, "A" Wing, Shastri 
Bhawan, Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi – 110001; Tel: 91-11-
23386110; Website: http://www.mca.gov.in/ 

o Ministry of Home Affairs, North Block, Central Secretariat ,New Delhi 
– 110001, Tel: 011-23092951; Website: http://mha.nic.in/ 

o Ministry of Human Resource Development, Shastri Bhawan, Dr. 
Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi 110 001;; Website: 
http://mhrd.gov.in/ 

o Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Central Office Building, PO Box 901, 
Shahid Bhagat Singh Road, Mumbai 400 001; Tel: 91-22- 2266 0500; Fax: 
91-22- 2266 0817/ 2270 4043; Website: https://www.rbi.org.in/ 

o Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),Plot No.C4-A,'G' Block, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051 ; Tel: 91-22- 2644 
9000/ 4045 9000; Fax: 91-22-2644 9019/22; Website: 
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/ 

o Company Law Board, Block No. 3, Ground, 6 & 7th Floor, 
C.G.O. Complex, Lodhi Road,New Delhi 110 003; Tel: 91-11- 
24363667/6125/6123; Fax: 91-11- 24363797/1235; Email: us.clb@nic.in; 
Website: http://www.clb.nic.in/ 

o Competition Commission of India (CCI), The Hindustan Times 
House,18-20, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi: 110001, India; Tel: 91-
11-  2347 3400; Fax: 91-11-  2370 4686; Email: cpio@cci.gov.in; Website: 
http://www.cci.gov.in/ 

o Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG),  Pocket-9, Deen 
Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi-110124; Tel: 91-11-23234014; Email: 
cagoffice@cag.gov.in; Website: http://www.cag.gov.in/ 
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o Copyright Office, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of 
Human Resource Development, 4th Floor, Jeevan Deep Building, 
Parliament Street, New Delhi 110 001; Tel: 91-11- 2336 2436; Fax: 91-11- 
2334 1739; Email: copyright@nic.in; Website: http://copyright.gov.in/ 

o Central Information Commission, 2 nd Floor, August Kranti Bhawan,  
Bhikaji Cama Place New Delhi – 110066, Tel: 91-11- 26183996, Email: 
jitendra.khanna@nic.in; Website: http://www.cic.gov.in/ 

 

Tax Departments – Federal Government  

o Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT), Income Tax Department, 
Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, North Block, New Delhi 
110001;Website:http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in/Pages/default.aspx 

o Authority for Advance Rulings(IT), 5th floor, NDMC Building , Satya 
Marg Yashwant Place , Chanakyapuri, New Delhi-110021; Tel: 91-11- 
26117928/26888616/24101639; Fax: 91-11-26113890/26888616/24101639; 
Website: http://www.aar.gov.in/ 

o Central Board of Excise and Customs (CBEC), Department of Revenue, 
North Block, New Delhi 110 001; Website: http://www.cbec.gov.in/ 

 

Tax Department – State Government (Partial list) 

o Department of Sales Tax, Government of Maharashtra, Head Office- 
Mazgaon,Mumbai;Website:http://www.mahavat.gov.in/Mahavat/inde
x.jsp 

o Commercial Taxes Department , Tamil Nadu, Ezhilagam, Chepauk, 
Chennai 5 ;Tel: 18004251959; Website: 
http://www.tnvat.gov.in/frontpage.aspx 

o Uttar Pradesh Commercial Taxes Department, Commercial Tax Head   
Office, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,  Lucknow; Website: 
http://comtax.up.nic.in/main.htm 

o Directorate of Commercial Taxes, Government of West Bengal, 14, 
Beliaghata Main Road, Kolkata – 700015; Tel:  (033) 71221000 / 1222; 
Website: http://www.wbcomtax.nic.in/welcome.asp 
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o Gujarat Commercial Tax, Commissionerate Of Sales Tax, Government 
Of Gujarat,  Rajya Kar Bhavan, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380009  
Gujarat ; Tel: 91-79-26576702; Email: salestax-ahd@gujarat.gov.in; 
Website:https://commercialtax.gujarat.gov.in/vatwebsite/home/home.
jsp 

o Govt. of Karnataka, Commercial Taxes Department, Website: 
http://ctax.kar.nic.in/ 

o Department of Commercial Taxes, Government of Rajasthan, Kar 
Bhawan, Bhawani Singh Road, Ambedkar Circle, C-Scheme, Jaipur, 
Rajasthan, PIN : 302005; Tel: 0141-2227597; Email: 
helpdesk.ctd@rajasthan.gov.in; Website: http://rajtax.gov.in/vatweb/ 

o Commercial Taxes Department , Government of Andhra Pradesh, C.T 
Complex, Nampally, Hyderabad-500 001; Fax: 040 – 24618912: Website: 
https://www.apct.gov.in/apportal/index.aspx 

 

Investments, Trade and Industrial Assistance 

o Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR), Jawahar 
Vyapar Bhawan, 1, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi 110 001; Tel: 91-11- 
23701200/01/02/04/08/19 23701004, 23701197; Fax: 91-11- 2370 1211; 
Website: http://bifr.nic.in/ 

o Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS), Manak Bhavan, 9 Bahadur Shah 
Zafar Marg, New Delhi 110 002; Tel: 91-11- 2323 0131/3375/9402; Fax: 
91-11- 2323 4062/9399/9382; Email: info@bis.org.in; Website: 
http://www.bis.gov.in/index.asp 

o Central Pollution Control Board, Ministry of Environment and 
Forests, Parivesh Bhawan, CBD-cum-Office Complex , East Arjun 
Nagar, New Delhi 110 032; Tel: 91-11-  2230 7223; Fax: 91-11-  2230 4948; 
Email: ccb.cpcb@nic.in; Website: http://cpcb.nic.in/ 

o Controller-General of Patents, Designs & Trade Marks Boudhik 
Sampada Bhavan, Antop Hill, S.M. Road, Mumbai-400037; Tel: 91-22- 
2413 2735; Fax: 91-22- 2412 3322; Email: cgoffice-mh@nic.in; Website: 
http://www.ipindia.nic.in/ 

o Controller of Certifying Authorities (CCA), Electronics Niketan, 6 
CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003; Tel: 91-11-  2436 5330; 
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Fax: 91-11-  2436 9578; Email: info@]cca.gov.in; Website: 
http://www.cca.gov.in/cca/ 

o Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), Udyog 
Bhawan, New Delhi 110 011; Fax: 91-11- 2306 2626; Website: 
http://dipp.nic.in/English/default.aspx. 

o Directorate General of Commercial Intelligence and Statistics; 565, 
Anandapur, Ward No. 108, Sector– 1 , Plot No. 22,ECADP Kolkata – 
700107; Tel: 91-33-2443 4055; Fax: 91-33-2443 4051; Website: 
http://www.dgciskol.nic.in/ 

o Directorate-General of Foreign Trade (DGFT), Udyog Bhavan, H-
Wing, Gate No. 02, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi 110 011;; Fax: 91-11-  
2306 2225; Website: http://dgft.gov.in/ 

o Export Credit Guarantee Corp (ECGC), Express Towers,10th Floor, 
Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021; Tel: 91-22 6659 0500/0510; Fax: 91-22- 
6659 0517/0546; Email: webmaster@ecgc.in; Website: 
http://www.ecgcindia.in/en/pages/ecgcaphome.aspx 

o Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank), Centre One Building, World 
Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005; Tel: 91-22- 2217 2600; Fax: 
91-22 2218 2572;Email: ccg@eximbankindia.in; Website: 
http://www.eximbankindia.in/ 

o Federation of Indian Export Organisations, Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula 
Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Referral, New Delhi-110 
057, Tel: 91-11-46042222, Fax: 91-11-26148194; 
Email: fieo@nda.vsnl.net.in; Website: http://www.fieo.org 

o Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of Economic 
Affairs, Ministry of Finance, North Block, New Delhi 110 011; Tel: 91-11- 
2309 5123/4031;; Website: http://fipb.gov.in/ 

o India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO), Pragati Bhawan, Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi-110001, Tel: 91-11-23371540; Fax: 91-11-23371492; 
Email:  info@itpo.gov.in; Website: http://www.indiatradefair.com 

o Invest India, Investor Facilitation Cell, Make in India, Federation 
House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi - 110 001; Tel: 91-11- 2348 
7411/7278/7533; Fax: 91-11- 2332 0714;Email:  info@investindia.org.in; 
Website: http://www.investindia.gov.in/ 
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o National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission; Upbhokta Nyay 
Bhawan, 'F' Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi-110 023, Tel: 91- 11-
24608801-4, Fax: 91- 11-24651505; Website: http://ncdrc.nic.in/ 

o Patent Office (head office), Boudik Sampada Bhawan,CP-2 Sector V, 
Salt Lake City, Kolkata 700 091; Tel: (91.33) 2367 1945/46/87; Fax: 91-33- 
2367 1987; Email: kolkata-patent@nic.in; Website: 
http://www.ipindia.nic.in/ 

o Registrar of Trademarks, Antop Hill, S.M. Road, Mumbai-400037; Tel: 
91-22- 2413 2392; Fax: 91-22- 2412 3322;Website: 
http://www.ipindia.nic.in/tmr_new/ 

o National Centre For Trade Information, Hall # 19,Pragati Maidan,New 
Delhi – 110001, Tel: 91-11- 2337 1948/50/53; Fax: 91-11- 2337 1979;Email: 
zameer@ncti.gov.in; Website: http://www.ncti.gov.in/ 

o Centralized Public Grievance Redress and Monitoring System 
(CPGRAMS), Sardar Patel Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110 001; 
Tel: 91-11- 2340 1467/ 1429; Fax: 91-11- 2374 1006 Website : 
http://pgportal.gov.in/  
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The following are chambers of commerce and trade organisations: 

o Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India 
(Assocham), Corporate Office, 5, Sardar Patel Marg Chanakyapuri, 
New Delhi – 110021; Tel: 91-11- 4655 0555; Fax: 91-11- 2301 7008/09; 
Email: assocham@nic.in;Website: http://www.assocham.org. 

o Confederation of Indian Industry (CII), Mantosh Sondhi Centre, 23 
Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003; Tel: 91-11-  4577 
1000/ 2462 9994-7; Fax: 91-11- 2462 6149;Email: info@cii.in; Website: 
http://www.cii.in/ 

o Council of EU Chambers of Commerce in India, 3rd Floor, Y B Chavan 
Centre, Gen J Bhosale Marg, Mumbai-400021, Tel: 91-22- 2285 4563; Fax: 
91-22- 22854564,Email: info@euindiachambers.com; Website: 
http://www.euindiachambers.com/ 

o Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI), 
Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi 110 001; Tel: 91-11- 2373 
8760–70; Fax: 91-11- 2332 0714;Email: ficci@ficci.com; Website: 
http://ficci.in/ 

o Indo-American Chamber of Commerce, 1-C, Vulcan Insurance 
Building, Veer Nariman Road, Churchgate, Mumbai 400 020; Tel: 91-22- 
2282 1413/2283 6340; Fax: 91-22- 2204 6141;Email: ho@iaccindia.com; 
Website:https://www.iaccindia.com/ 

o Indo-German Chamber of Commerce, Maker Tower E, 1st Floor, Cuffe 
Parade, Mumbai 400 005; Tel: 91-22- 6665 2121; Fax: 91-11-  6665 
2120;Email: bombay@indo-german.com; Website: http://indien.ahk.de/ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

This publication is intended to provide general information, guidance on various 
professional subject matters and should not be regarded as a basis for taking decisions on 
specific matters. In such instances, separate advice should be taken. 
 
 
 
 

 


